
UKG100007165 
UKG100007165 

From: Thompson, Laura - ------- --- ---- GRO GRO

Sent: Wed 05/10/2016 4:31:54 PM (UTC) 

To: Thompson, Laura - UKGI[    GRO

Subject: FW: Computer weekly (2) 

Laura Thompson I Assistant Director 
UK Government Investments 
1 Victoria Street I London I SW1H OET 

GRO
-----Original Message----
From: Mark R Davies;. ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. GRO

Sent: 08 February 2016 12:22
To: Callard Richard  y GRO (ShEx) -.-. -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
Cc: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive);_. _ GRO._ 
Subject: Re: Computer weekly 

Nope this is all we know 

Sent from my iPad 

> On 8 Feb 2016, at 12:21, Callard Richard ShEx GRO wrote: 

> Splendid. Keep us posted. Do we know whether that s true? 
>R 

> -----Original Message--=--_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
> From: Mark R Davies[ GRO I 
> Sent: 08 February 2016 12:19 
> To: Callard Richard (ShEx) 
> Subject: Computer weekly 

> Hi 

> Computer Weekly have been in touch to say that JFSA has secured funding to bring legal action against us. We've not 
said anything in response other than to restate confidence in Horizon. 

>M 

> Sent from my iPad 

> This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have 
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or 
opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

> POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials, 20 
Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ. 

> ---------
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> This email was received from the INTERNET. 

> Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes. 
> --------- 

> ---------

> Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes 
> ----------

This email was received from the INTERNET. 

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes. 


